
Dear	Attorney	Falcon	-

Pursuant	to	your	records	request	and	follow-up	information	on	searching
only	the	Chief	of	Police,	the	City's	IT	Department	ran	a	search	from
1/1/2019	thru	2/25/2020	and	the	attached	documents	were	the	only	ones
found.

This	completes	this	records	request.		If	you	need	further	assistance
please	contact	us	via	recordsofficer@chelseama.gov
	
Thank	you.

--	

nt.com%2fCC9ucniRD0eS_FU6TCLIyN4rArC90CDSkpBr1zaZtiO4B1ulcRnBcu415OgTNDW
DrP_SUL9vanwpvnXaAyRiPvM-RETKjoed7JvY0fSjGk_Vgs_BaBx8PjZyO15QMJK6K7KELkT
0&c=E,1,jpjg8Eo-gU-PU-OSn7FE4qAO74kWSeQUGDEYmyXhb_wYLyMfcwMq9ch3uI_FXTrr
pXjv2CWXwY85XIkoIYDbEWkTi-GPOk5Fm6XSaUuqWtaCmp9WCk2_q1Z5HXM,&typo=1>	
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